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BA-1061 - L37 Pennsylvania before 1898 and c. 1912

The earliest section of this building is a two bay deep by one

— bay wide, 1 1/2 story log section to the rear. In the early 20th _
century a cross-gabled, center-hall section was added perpendicular

— to the original house. This part, facing south, is three bays wide _
one bay deep and two-stories in height. A porch crosses the street

—_— facade of this frame house. The log section of the house has a =

parlor along the east.
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437 Pa.

The earliest part of this house is the rear 1%
story log section., A two-story frame section was added
to the south, running perpendicular to the original
structure. The log section is two bays deep by one
bay wide, while frame section is three bays wide by
two bays deep.

The log section of 437 Pa. was built before 1898,
It may be one of the earliest buildings in E., Towson.
Its gable roof runs north-south. A fireplace is
located in the north end, A porch with simple square
posts crosses the east side of the building. This
facade has a door to the south and a 6/6 window to
the north. Two 6-pane windows appear in the half-story
above, under the eaves. The house rests on a stone
foundation and, like the frame section, is covered
with grey asphalt shingles imitating thin cut stone.

The frame section of the house has a gable roof
running east-west. The west end has a 2/2 window
on each floor and in the attic, while the east end
has a cellar light, one window on the first floor
and in the attic, and two windows on the second floor.

A cross gable lit by a small window projects
from the south side of the roof., On the south, or street,
facade windows occupy the east and west bays on each
floor. A door, topped by a transom window, is located
in the first floor central bay. The front porch's
hip roof is supported by tapered columns.

The floor plan in the frame section consists of
a room to either side of a central stair.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house built during the mid 1860's was the
second house built by the Wilson family. Local history
indicates that the wilson family was so prominent in
that section of the community that the name Wilson's
Corner was given to the Wilson settlement., The house
at one time was adjacent to a fruit orchard, but was
later destroyed by the construction of the Black &
Decker plant. This house has been owned by two
generations of the Wilson family.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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